

# GA scenarios

---

**From:** Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>  
**To:** "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 31 Jan 2017 20:04:30 -0500  
**Attachments:** GA Financing - Scenario 1a 1b v9\_clean.pptx (809.47 kB)

---

Hi Scott, Gadi, Nancy, Scott,

Attached are some slides as discussed on fiscal exposure, should the accounting treatment be at risk (Scott N had also asked about fiscal impact slides).

The numbers are based on Energy's modelling of GA costs and costs to be deferred.

We assumed monthly draws and associated interest and used their 5% rate assumption.

We understand that Energy has been doing its own slides, but, as a simplification, modelling year-end annual draws so no in-year interest. We would share what we have with the alternative assumption and see if we can align. So we may have some revisions to follow.

Using Energy's PW.

Ron

---

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.